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4. UCENSEE NUMSER(S) 6, DATE( OF INSPECTION 

q - J.{"f./I t.j-IJ I 4/19' 
UCENSEE: 

The Inapecllon was an examlnatlon of 1M actll/ltles cooductlild IJI'Ider your IIeoose as they relal.8 to radiation safety 8Ild to compliance with 1M 
Nuc:Ioor ~ulntory Commission (NRC) rulBG Mel reguialloos and the c.onditlons of your Ilcome. The Inspecrlon oonsItIted 0/ aeleetlYe examinations' 
of procodUI'OO 8nd represontativO 1'OCO«Is, intE/MoWS with personnel, and observatloos by the il'lSJ)9CtOr. The Inspection I1ndIngs are 11$ foIIowa: 

[)t.,. Satled on the inapecllon 1indIrIgs, no vIoIatiOM WOn! identified. 

o 2. Prevlow vIoI4l1on(a) dosed. 

o 3. The \IIoIation{s), spoeHlc:aJly describtld to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are nol being cited because 1l'MIy W'tIf9 seIf~. 
llOI1·repq!llNe. and correctfv'9 adIot'I wall OIls bIIIng taken, and the remainIng criteria In the NRC El"Iforcemetlt Policy. NUREG-l600, to 
exerclee dls.cn.ltion. wore ~• 

• 

o 4. During Ihlalnspecl!on cenaln of your ac1lvlllVl!, lIS d9llcrlbed below And/or atladled, \WIre In Violation of NRC requlrem~ imcIllnI being 
cited. "rhIs fol1T'li& II NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting In 80r0roanoe wI1h 10 CFR 19.1'. 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby alale that. within 30 days, the aCllons described by me 10 the Inspector will be taken 10 correct the violations idenllfloo. Thls st:tt.ment of 
correctivo actions ill made in a~rdanco with 1M requlremenle of 10 CFR 2..201 (correc1lvfl staps already laken, eorrec1lve steps which win be taken, 
date when lull compUanco wl1l be achlflved). I understand \hat no fvl'lher Written I'Oflponsc to NRC will be required, unles.s specffically requested. 

Tille Printed Name SignabJre Oalo 
UCENSEE'S 
;:tEPRESENTATlVE 

NRC INSPECTOR 
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6, DATE( OF INSPECTION 

q - J.{"f./I t.j-IJ I 4/19' 
UCENSEE: 

The Inapecllon was an examlnatlon of 1M actll/ltles cooductlild IJI'Ider your IIeoose as they relal.8 to radiation safety 8Ild to compliance with 1M 
Nuc:Ioor ~ulntory Commission (NRC) rulBG Mel reguialloos and the c.onditlons of your Ilcome. The Inspecrlon oonsItIted 0/ aeleetlYe examinations' 
of procodUI'OO 8nd represontativO 1'OCO«Is, intE/MoWS with personnel, and observatloos by the il'lSJ)9CtOr. The Inspection I1ndIngs are 11$ foIIowa: 

[)t. ,. Satled on the inapecllon 1indIrIgs, no vIoIatiOM WOn! identified. 

o 2. Prevlow vIoI4l1on(a) dosed. 

o 3. The \IIoIation{s), spoeHlc:aJly describtld to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are nol being cited because 1l'MIy W'tIf9 seIf~. 
llOI1·repq!llNe. and correctfv'9 adIot'I wall OIls bIIIng taken, and the remainIng criteria In the NRC El"Iforcemetlt Policy. NUREG-l600, to 
exerclee dls.cn.ltion. wore ~ • 

• 

o 4. During Ihlalnspecl!oo cenaln of your ac1lvlllVl!, lIS d9llcrlbed below And/or atladled, \WIre In Violation of NRC requlrem~ imcIllnI being 
cited. "rhIs fol1T'li& II NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting In 80c0roanoe wI1h 10 CFR 19.1'. 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby alale that. within 30 days, the aCllons described by me 10 the Inspector will be taken 10 correct the violations idenllfloo. Thls st:tt.ment of 
correctivo actions ill made in a~rdanco with 1M requlremenle of 10 CFR 2..201 (correc1lvfl staps already laken, eorrec1lve steps which win be taken, 
date when lull compUanco wl1l be achlflved). I understand \hat no fvl'lher Written I'Oflponsc to NRC will be required, unles.s specffically requested. 
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